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From:

Sent: 30 December 2022 16:10
To: Planning

Subject: Re:

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Regarding planning permission
3/2022/1075

| am unable to comment on line as it does not recognise my address_although the letter

of proposed amendments were sent to my address please can you verify if you receive this email

Many thanks

My concerns are as follows

1. There is already planing permission for a large garage at the side of the property and now planning permission is
now being sought for a large garage at the bottom of the garden with 3 windows a front door and a bathroom, so |

would query its usage as a garage.

2. The proposed garage would be only a [ o the ] :Hr< are mature trees aprox

8x 30ft plus and would be concerned that these would be removed or damaged with the digging for the foundations
they have already been stopped by a neighbour after trying t



